JOHN H. HENDRIX CORPORATION

July 20,

(915) 684-66231
223 WEST WALL, SUITE 525
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

1988

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE:
Gentlemen:

John H. Hendrix Corporation
State "A" No. 1

Unit O, Section 30,

T-20-S - R-37-E,

Lea County, New Mexico
Eumont Gas Pool
Letter-In-Lieu of Form C-122

Due to the low bottom hole pressure of our recently
completed State "A" No. 1, the following test information is

being submitted in-lieu of Form C-122.
Test Date: 7-13-88

Method: 2 inch orifice well tester
SITP: 125# psig

SIBHP at 3281': 137 psig

Choke Size: 3/4"

FTP: 35#

SICP: 125%

FCP: 105#

Flowed 4 hours with the ~ast hou

MCFPD.

If you need additional data, please advise.

r at a stabilized rate

of 528

Your

consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.
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Ycurs very truly,

;h/n/n«i //MW

Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice-President



